
Agreed Order Signed May 9, 2011 

 

Cinco Natural Resources Corp., Docket No. GUD 9912 

At System of Company ID No. 7550, Redfish Bay Mustang Island, System ID No. 
732570, Ingleside, San Patricio County, Texas. 

Rule Violated: 

49 CFR §192.55(a)(1): New steel pipe was not qualified for use because it was not 
manufactured in accordance with listed specifications. 

Date Violation Began: January 7, 2009 

Date of Compliance: October 16, 2009 

Penalty Paid: $6,750.00 

 

 


